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of 1973,” the proceeds thereof to be used to finance the construction of
public school buildings and public school capital improvements in this
State, and providing generally for the issue and sale of [[State general
obligation]] bonds evidencing said loan.

The President put the question: Shall the bill pass notwithstanding the
objections of the Executive?

The President announced the veto was sustained by roll call as follows:

Affirmative
Mrs. Nock. Total—1

Negative
Messrs.—

President, Mrs. Abrams, Bailey, Bauman, Bertorelli, Bishop, Blount, Boyer, Bozick,
Byrnes, Clark, Conroy, Coolahan, Curran, Dalton, Emanuel, Finney, Goodman, Hodges,
Hoyer, Lapides, Lipin, Malkus, McGuirk, Pascal, Pine, Mrs. Schweinhaut, Smelser,
Snyder, Staszak, Staten, Steinberg, Stone, Thomas, Mrs. Welcome, Wilson. Total—36

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
June 1, 1973.

Honorable William S. James
President of the Senate
State House

Annapolis, Maryland

Dear Mr. President:

In accordance with Article 1I, Section 17, of the Maryland Constitution,
I have today vetoed Senate Bill 1151.

This bill eliminates the prohibition against selling alcoholic beverages
to students at the Naval Academy, effective July 1, 1973.

House Bill 1250, which was enacted by the General Assembly and sighed
by me on April 26, 1973, accomplishes the same purposes as Senate Bill 1151,
effective June 1, 1973.

Therefore, it is unnecessary for me to sign Senate Bill 1151.
' Sincerely,

MARVIN MANDEIL,
Governor.

Which was read.

Senate Bill No. 1151—By Senators Hall, Pascal and Lipin:

An Act to repeal and re-enact, with amendments, Section 121(b) of
Article 2B of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1968 Replacement Volume
and 1972 Supplement), title “Alcoholic Beverages,” subtitle ‘“Restrictions
Upon Licensees,” to eliminate the prohibition against sale of alcoholic
beverages to midshipmen or students of the Naval Academy within the
City of Annapolis or its environs.

The President put the question: Shall the bill pass notwithstanding the
objections of the Executive?



